Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

CENTRAL OFFICE
Manila
March 27, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 20 March 2017 of Regional Director
JORGE U. SEBASTIAN, JR., CESO III of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the herein Project
Modification of Zamboanga del Norte 1st District Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in
the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
MFO 1 - National Road Network Services : MFO 1 - National Road Network Services :
Asset Preservation of National Roads Asset Preservation of National Roads
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/Upgrading of Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/Upgrading of
Damaged Paved National Roads including Damaged Paved National Roads including
Drainage based on PMS/HDM-4, Primary Roads- Drainage based on PMS/HDM-4) — Primary Roads-
Reconstruction from Asphalt to Concrete - Dipolog-Punta-Dansullan-S. Osmefia -
Dipolog-Punta-Dansullan-S. Osmefia - Zamboanga del Norte/Sur Bdry Rd (SO1056MN)
Zamboanga del Norte/Sur Bdry Rd K1850+577.98 to K1850+699.54
K1850+633 to K1850+697
Allocation : Php 2.004 Million Allocation : Php 2.004 Million
Physical Target : 0.128 Lane km Physical Target : 0.24312 Lane km
Unit Cost : Php 15,656,250/Lane Km Unit Cost : Php 8,242,843.04/Lane Km

JUSTIFICATION:

The modification was requested due to changes in project component description since the
existing concrete slab beyond the given limits is now severely damaged, thus the increase in
physical target and adjustment of Station Limits to maximize the utilization of released funds.
Moreover, the detail in project component description and Type of Work “Reconstruction from
Asphalt to Concrete” which was generated from MYPS needs to be modified since the subject
road section is concrete not asphalt to be consistent with the RBIA inventory and preliminary
detailed engineering as conducted.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Location Map, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged
Photos.

In view of the above, this request for Modification of Project is respectfully recommended for
your consideration and approval.
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